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Matilda Sanders 3%-07 - 0 4 b q  4.4 - . E l  
From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: Lisa Bennett 

Tuesday, December 04,2007 1055 AM 
CLK ~ Orders / Notices 

Subject: Order/ Notice Submitted 3- 
Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename / Path: 070546.co.lcb.doc 

12/4/2007 10:53:00 AM 
0 7 0 54 6 -E I 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 



CLK Official Fillng****11/8/2007 Z08 PM .... f 
Matllda Sanders 'PSC- n7 - D S O L  4 A . i a  43 
From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: Lisa Bennett ! 

Thursday, November 08,2007 2 0 0  PM 
CLK ~ Orders / Notices 

I Subject: Order / Notice Submitted vc Yade. a Coasul~ler 
-0-7 

. . . . . . . 
Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 070546-El 
Filename / Path: 070546.1 0.23.07.lcb.doc 

11/8/2007 1:58:00 PM 
_._ ___-----_.- 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 
ORDER APPROVING TAMPA ELECTRIC COMPANY'S REOUEST FOR 

TEMPORARY TERRITORIAL VARIANCE 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 

NANCY ARGENZIANO 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

August 2,2007 

James D. Beasley, Esquire 
Ausley & McMullen Law Firm 
Post Office Box 39 1 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302 

Re: Docket No. 070546-E1 

Dear Mr. Beasley: 

Ths will acknowledge receipt of a petition for expedited approval of temporary territorial 
variance to by Tampa Electric Company, whch was filed in t h ~ s  office on July 30,2007, and assigned 
the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

A. 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action /Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statefl.us 



Case Assianment and Schedulinq Record 

Section I - Office o f  Conmission Cler- m 
Page 1 o f  1 

Docket No.070546-E1 Date Docketed: 07/30/2007 Ti t le :  Pet i t ion for expedited approval o f  tenporary t e r r i t o r i a l  
variance t o  by Tanpa Elect r ic  Conpany. 

Conpany: Tanpa Elect r ic  Conpany 

Of f ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

rFPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE I 

DISTRIBUTION: 
Expiration: I 

ADM CLK OVlP ECR (GCL) P I F  RCA SCR 5C4 Referred to: 
<'Om indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. Time Schedu l e  
Proaram b d  ule B3(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEWLE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING LXXUMENT 

I T  IS  TENTATIVE AND SU6JECr TO REVISION. 

Due Dates 
OPR Staf f  

S t a f f  Counsel 

Reconmended assi 
and/or deci d i  nq 

Ful l  C m i s s i o n  - Comnission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner - Staf f  

Date f i l e d  wi th CLK: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 

Section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as follows: 

Preheari n Of f icer  
Conmissioners Conmissioners 11 

Where panels are assigned the senior Cmiss ioner  i s  Panel Chairman: 
the ident ical  panel decides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner. a Hearing Examiner or  a S ta f f  newher i s  
assigned the f u l l  Connission decides the case. 

Approved: 
Date: 

PKKLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case A=i- Page 1 o f  1 

,S +ion 1 - Office of -h 
Docket No. 970546 -EX Date Docketed: 97/30R007 T i t l e :  Pet i t ion for expedited a w v a l  o f  tenporary t e r r i t o r i a l  

Conpany: Tanpa Elect r ic  Conpany 

variance t o  by Tanpa Elect r ic  Conpany. 

Staff Assianments 

L Bennett 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

FOR UPDATES CMVTACT THE RECORDS SECIILW:@SO) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

Current CASR revision leve l  Previous Current 

Expi ra t ion : 

1 * Pet i t ion F i led 
Staf f  Reconmendation 
Agenda 
PAA Order - Close i f  No Protest 
Consunmating Order if No Protest 
Close Docket o r  Revlse C4SR 

ADM CLK CMP ECR (CCL) P I F  RCA SCR SGA Referred to: 
('(1' indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I I 

SecLion 2 - OPR QmkSes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. Time Sch- 
B3(aI WARNING: THIS SQlEWLE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING LMXUMENT I I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISILW. 

"E 07/30/2007 
"E 10/11/2W7 
lyLK 10/23/2007 
"E 11/13/2007 
"E 12/07/2007 
"E 12/14/2007 

R Redemann. S Rieger 

-1 i; 
L Bennett 

9. 
10. 
11. _-  

X 

27 .  
28 .  
m 

I I 

Reconmended assignments fo r  hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  C d s s i o n  J- 
Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  34. 

35. 
Date f i led  with CLK: 36. 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 39. 

I I , 

- Hearing OfficerCs) 
C m i  ssi oners I Hrg I Staf f  1 

Prehearing Of f icer  
I Coinnissioners l m i  

the identical panel k c i d e s  the case. 
Where one Cannissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a Staf f  Mi+er i s  
assigned the fu l l  Conmission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

Approved: u/ 
Date: o.umGm2 


